
 
 
American Certification Body Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110 
McLean, VA22101 
 
 
Date: 21.03.2014 
 
 
 
 
 
FCC ID: 2AA98A 
IC: 11505A-A 
 
This is to state for our client’s product “Kombiinstrument 1” with the above listed 
product identification a Class 1 Permissive Change was done at the same time 
as the original application. 
 
Two new electrical configurations wer also developed in parallel: 
 

Kombiinstrument 2 
Kombiinstrument 3 

 
These two different electrical configurations have the same external appearance 
but they have different internal appearance and different electrical layout. 
However, the EMC and RF performance of all thre electrical variants are the 
same, therefore the two other electrical variants are immediately added under a 
Class 1 Permissive Change. 
 
The details of the other two electrical variants are included in this application, for 
information. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown 
below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Thomas Ring 
Manager Certification 
 
CSA Group Bayern GmbH 
Ohmstr. 1-4 
94342 Strasskirchen 
Germany 
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